reply, please refer to:

Evac. PI‘Op.

WAR RELOCATION AUTHORITY
UNITED STATES SaN Francisco, CarirorNia, OFFICE
DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR WHitcoMB HoTeL BUILDING
612 - 1331 Third A ]

Seattle 1, Washingion

Uuoing

September 1, 1944

MEMORANDUM TO: Harry . Stafford
ATTENTION s H W, Cox
SUBJECT : Gentero Takahashi
This is to reply to your memorandum of August 28, 1944.
The answer to your cuestion is contained in a letter dated
July 31, 1944 from Mr. D. G. Hile, Assistant United States Attor-

ney, from which we quote:

"Re: Return of Contraband - Mr.
GENTARO TAKAHASHT

Dezr Sir:

The applicetion of the sbove named Jspanese alien for the
return of film is denied because cameras nor camera eguipment
ere not now being returned to Jepanese

Claude G, Walker
Area Supervisor
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KINORANIUE T0: Harry “. Stafford
ATTENTIOR : H, %, Cox
SURJECT : OCenterc Tekshsshi
‘ This 4s to reply to your memorandum of August 28, 1944,
The mnswer to your question is ocontained in & letter dated
July 51, 1844 from ¥r, D. G. Eille, Ascistent Unitel Stetes Atior-

ney, froz wiich we guotel

*Zat Retura of Contraband - Er,
GIRTARG TAKABASET

De=y 84

The applicetion of the sbove nemed Jepanes? slien for the
retumn of film iz denied becsuse cameras nor cazeres eguiprent
are rot now belng returned to Jepenese sliens,"
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Claude &, Falker
Ares Supsrvisor

CC: Russell T, Robinson
CGE:se
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